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HCO002739-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David (DCI) 
02 June 2004 16:18 
Grocott, David 

.... 

David.. 
Are you able to make the meeting with Mathew LOHN on Wednesday 9th June at 1430?.. 
I)W. 

..... Original Message ..... 

[mailto:swattsl[ .............................. Z~~] ............................. ] 
Sent: [)2 June 2~-~[--T~!5"7 
To: Williams, David (DCI) 
Subject: Re: FW: CV Dr Wilcock 

David, 

l.Thank you for this, Andrew Wilcox appears to be well qualified for the role, and I 
would wish to appoint him ASAP so that we can move forward expeditiously. 

2. I would just like, however for you to discuss his appointment with Matthew Lohn to 
confirm whether Mr Wilcox’s validity is strong & with the CPS representative allocated 
to the case to ensure that they are content. 

3. Re the meetings; 

I will be able to make the meeting with the CMO, and would hope to be able to make the 
meeting with Ann Alexander. 

I will not be able to make the meeting with Matthew Lohn, I will e mail him & copy you 
into the message. 

Please let me know the result of the meeeting ASAP following it taking place. 

Regards 

SW 

On 1/6/2004, "david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk" 
<david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk> wrote: 

>SW.. 
> 
>.As discussed.. 
> 
>Please find attached the CV of Andrew WILCOCK who I met on the 25th May 2004. 
>He seems well qualified both as an ongoing practitioner and as an academic. I am sure 
that he will make an excellent witness and as importantly will give us a timely 
service that will enable us to progress the investigation. 
> 
>Secondly.. A reminder., we have an appointment with the CMO for 1715hrs on Friday 
llth June 2004.. 
> 
>Thirdly.. I have just made an appointment to meet with ANNE ALEXANDER at 1430hrs on 
Friday l!th June..I have not mentioned yourself but you are of course welcome to 
attend if you wish... 
> 
>Finally..I have spoken with Mathew LOHN.. and have arranged to meet with him at 
1430hrs on Wednesday 9th June 2004..he has expressed concerns regarding potential 
conflict issues and wishes to talk ’strategic’.. 

>Regards..OW. 



HCO002739-0003 

()riginal Message ..... 
>From: Grocott, David 
>Sent: 01 June 2004 09:30 
>’]~o:i~~I Williams, David (DCI) 
>Subject: FW: CV Dr Wilcock 
> 
> 
>.Gents, 
>For info 

Original Message ..... 
>From: Andrew Wilcock [mailto:Andrew. Wilcock{~[~7~7~i 
>.[~ent: 31 May 2004 14:37 
>To: G:~ocott, David 
>Subject: CV 
> 
> 
>Dear Dave 
> 
>CV attached as requested. 
> 
>I have been seeking permission to do this work from my head of school (as I have to 
do these days). He has advised that as it is fee paying, I set it up as a contract 
through Nottingham University Consultations Limited (this is a university set up which 
effectively means everything I am doing is above board from their point of view). I 
will contact them and let you know. I will give them your e-mail in so they can 
contact you direct. The contract is likely to be a per hour/per day fee plus expenses 
(e.g. travel). I guess I’ll have more of an idea about the level of this once I have 
talked with the expert witness societies. 
> 
>.Kind regards 
>Andrew 
> 
>Dr Andrew Wilcock DM FRCP 
>Macmillan Reader in Palliative Medicine and Medical Ontology University 
>of Nottingham Hayward House Macmillan Specialist Palliative Care Unit 
>Nottingham City Hospital NHS Trust Nottingham 
>NGD 

>Email: andrew.wilcocki ................ ~-~-~ ................ ] 
>Tel : I CodeA 

~ ................................................. 

> Fax : ~~I~-~2--’777~ ........ J 
>Web: www.palliativedrugs.com 

> 

>This message has been scanned but we cannot guarantee that it and any 
>attachments are free from viruses or other damaging content: you are 
>advised to perform your own checks. Email communications with the 
>University of Nottingham may be monitored as permitted by UK legislation. 
> 
> 
>. 

>****~******* This electronic message contains information from 
>Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and 
>.confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and 
>not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. The information is intended to be for the 
use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, 
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the 
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, 
please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to 
postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and 
destroy any copies of it. 
>All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
>to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. 

> 


